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Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation File: X7BC35
Attention: Ms., Elinor G. Adensam, Chief Log: GN-426
Licensing Branch #4

Division of Licensing

U. S. Nuclear Regualtory Commission

Washington, D.C. 20555

NRC DOCKET NUMBERS 50-424 AND 50-425
CONSTRUCTION PERMIT NUMBERS CPPR-108 AND CPPR-109
VOGTLE ELECTRIC GENERATING PILANT - UNITS 1 AND 2

REQUEST FOR SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

Dear Mr. Denton:

During the review of the VEGP FSAR, members of your staff requested
copies of "Geologic Evaluation of Trench Exposure, Vogtle Electric
Generating Plant." This report has just been published and ten
copies are enclosed for your use.

If you have any questions concerning the enclosed information, do
not hesitate to contact us.

Your ly,
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D. 0. Foster
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